From: Olsen. Sally (DOT)

To: Wainwright. Scott (FHWA)

Subject: beacon sizes

Date: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 10:51:17 AM
Hi Scott —

Some of us have conflicting understandings of what sizes are allowed for beacons. Section 4L.01
p02 says that beacons shall comply with 4D unless otherwise provided in 4L. Section 4L.04 p02
mentions that speed limit sign beacons must be at least 8” diameter, and there is no other text in
4L about size. This lack of any other 4L text about size suggests to some that all other beacons
must be 12” according to 4D.07 p02 since beacons are not mentioned as any of the exceptions to
the 12” size listed in 4D.07 p03. Others think that any beacons are still allowed to be 8”.

Who is right — the “only SL beacons may be 8” “ group. Or the “any beacons may be 8” “ group?

Thanks!
Sally

Sally S. Olsen, P.E.

Office of Traffic Safety & Mobility
NYSDOT

50 Wolf Rd

Albany, NY 12205

518-457-5690

sally.olsen@dot.state.ny.us


mailto:solsen@dot.state.ny.us
mailto:Scott.Wainwright@dot.gov
mailto:sally.olsen@dot.state.ny.us

